
Re: Pre-Safal PR Approval

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 4/29/2024 12:50 PM
To:​Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>​
Cc:​Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>​

Approved 
Do the tablets have the sleeve?

Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:19:57 AM
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Pre-Safal PR Approval
 
Dear Nikhil,
     Kindly requesting your approval to repair the physically damaged surface tablet display.

Estimated Cost - INR 24000

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.
Sr.Manager - IT | BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.
✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com 

​*Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised*

T1 - Help Desk  :
 : bangalore.it@blrlounge.in |  ✆ : +91 865 754 1674

T2 - Help Desk  :
 : sunil.v@travelfoodservices.com  |✆ : +91 973 822 2927

For IT-related Support: Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service : Asset Infinity
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https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMkADNjOGJmYWM0LTZkZjEtNDM5My1hNTgxLTIyNGU1MjA1OTQ0OQAuAAAAAAD2gU7RjjnATaOUZCvaQo8LA… 1/1
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